
SBP BSC Rawalpindi 

 

Introduction / History  

Situated at Napier Road (now Iftikhar Janjua Road), this building was known as Imperial Bank of India 

before Partition. After the Partition, National Bank of Pakistan Main Branch was accommodated by this 

building for some time. State Bank’s Rawalpindi Office was established in 1959 and remained housed here 

before it was shifted to newly constructed building at The Mall Road on 1st September 1965 (now called as 

Old Block). Another New Building was constructed in the early 1990s at the place where once this elegant 

building situated. This picture was taken from the old British Consulate building (Later ‘Fauji Manzil’). 

OLDEST BUILDING OF STATE BANK OF PAKISTAN RAWALPINDI 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OLD BLOCK OF STATE BANK OF PAKISTAN, RAWALPINDI (FACING THE MALL ROAD) 

                                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SBP BSC, Rawalpindi was shifted to this building on 1st September 1965 (now called as Old Block). 

Another New Building, adjacent to this building (facing Iftikhar Janjua Road) was constructed in the early 

90s. Both the buildings are now in use by the bank. 

NEW BUILDING OF STATE BANK OF PAKISTAN, RAWALPINDI (FACING IFTIKHAR 

JANJUA ROAD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Building, facing Iftikhar Janjua Road, adjacent to the Old Block, was constructed in the early 90s. 

Both the buildings are now in use by the bank. 
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